
 
From: Ellie Lewis <Ellie@wyeuskfoundation.org>  
Sent: 20 July 2022 16:48 
To: Filbrant, David <David.Filbrandt@herefordshire.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Luston Planning Conditions 6 and 7 
 
Hi David, 
 
Regarding the discharge of condition 7, in addition to the topography survey results sent to 
you in my previous email (18th July), I have attached further information which we believe is 
also required to discharge this condition:  
 

 WSP hydrological monitoring reports 

 JN Bentley culvert design 

 Outfall detail drawing 

 WSP syphon design and supporting calcs 

 Welsh Water design info 
 
Please could you inform me as to whether the information sent is sufficient to discharge this 
condition?  
 
Very many thanks,  
Ellie 


